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The Rt. Hon. The Lord Mayor of Melbourne

6 September 2017

Mr Keith Williamson

Manager Governance and Legal
City of Melbourne

GPO Box 1603

MELBOURNE 3000

Dear Keith

ELECTION CAMPAIGN DONATION

It has come to my attention that there is a very minor discrepancy relating to an in-kind
election campaign donation received by Team Doyle for the 2016 Council elections.

An in-kind donation was listed as being received from the ‘Chinese Organisations Council
Victoria” which should have been listed as being received from the ‘Chinese Organizations
Council Victoria Inc.’

I ask that you append this letter to the Election Campaign Donation Returns for Team Doyle.

Yours sincerely
Q (/‘\A/ 7 4

Robert Doyle AC _—"

Lord Mayor

City of Melbourne
GPO Box 1603 Melbourne
Victoria 3001 Australia

Telephone 61 3 9658 9825
Facsimile 61 3 9654 2628




Office of the Lord Mayor

8 January 2018

Mr Keith Williamson

Manager Governance and Legal
City of Melbourne

GPO Box 1603

MELBOURNE VIC 3000

Dear Keith
I write to update the 2016 Election Campaign Donation Return received by Team Doyle as |

contributed an additional $40,000 to the campaign.

I ask therefore that you append this letter to the Election Campaign Donation Returns for Team
Doyle.

Yours sincerely

Rl sl

Robert Doyle AC
Lord Mayor

City of Melbourne
PO Box 1803 Melbourne
Victoria 3001 Australia

Telephone 61 3 9658 9825
Facsimile 61 3 9654 2628




